
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
7/29/2011 1:36:19 PM 
Re: Good Afternoon 

Unrelated 

Sorry! 

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 01:31 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Good Afternoon 

Things are fine„,fccf all the time of course: I'm very grumpy - Carrie and Norma out: Dennis and you 

out Dave leaving for California I hate you all/ 

At&A, PAirvin,[:kcivin„SclieL 

Fi.rst Asst.. 	Attorvet_i 

Anezcvuci 

(002) 5-14-751R 

C'eLL: (00:2) y----2 -1-5OR'f 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 10:25 AM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: Good Afternoon 

Unrelated 
From: Khan, Sabrina (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Good Afternoon 

Hey, Rachel: 

I can wait, this is nothing pressing and can wait. 	 Unrelated 	Sabrina 
J 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:32 PM 
To: Khan, Sabrina (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Good Afternoon 

Sabrina: I'm out of the office until Monday. Can we talk then? If not, you can feel free to talk to Ann in my absence. Let 
me know. Rachel 

From: Khan, Sabrina (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 05:16 PM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: Good Afternoon 

Hey, Rachel: 

AZ0005217 

DOJ-FF-55843 



I hope you are doing well. If you have some time, I'd like to speak with you. Nothing is wrong, just when 
you get a few minutes. 

Kind Regards, 

Sabrina Khan 

U.S. Attorney's Office 

District of Arizona 

602.514.7416 - direct 

602.514.7450 - fax 

Sabrina.Khan2pusdoj.gov  

AZ0005218 

DOJ-FF-55844 
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